

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: Coordinates confirmation for file No. 0097-EX-RR-2006

Ben,

Is it possible to coordinate more than one satellite? If yes, then we would like two satellites; Horizons-1 at 127 deg West longitude and AMC-6 at 72 deg West Longitude.

If not, then just the Horizons-1 satellite at 127 deg WL would be OK for now.

Thanks and regards,

Daryl

Daryl T. Hunter, P.E.

Senior Systems Engineer

ViaSat, Inc.

Email: daryl.hunter@viasat.com

Phone: 760-476-2583

Fax: 760-929-3934

ViaSat Brings Your Network to Life

[<www.viasat.com>](http://www.viasat.com)

From: Behnam Ghaffari

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 10:23 AM

To: 'daryl.hunter@viasat.com'

Subject: Coordinates confirmation for file No. 0097-EX-RR-2006

Importance: High

Mr. Hunter,

Pursuant to your renewal application file No. 0097-EX-RR-2006, the location of your Geostationary Satellite as indicated in your previous modification application No. 0047-EX-ML-2003 is: Latitude: 40 00 00 N , Longitude: 100 00 00 W. Please confirm these coordinates so we can move forward with your application processing.

Ben Ghaffari

Office of Engineering and Technology

Federal Communications Commission

Experimental Licensing Branch

2/9/2007